Jack Moffitt David Grant
Clerk Deputy Clerk
MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislators, Directors, Staff and Media

FROM: Jack Moffitt, Clerk of the Legislature A,

DATE: June 24, 2019

RE: Matter of Importance - File No. 19-0161

19-0161- Authorization to Commence Litigation Against the State of New York and Other

Necessary Parties to Challenge the Lawfulness of the “Driver’s License Access and
Privacy Act” — As a Matter of Importance — County Executive Cheryl Dinolfo

This referral was not made to committee at the preceding meeting of the Legislature on June 11, 2019, but
has been determined by President Dr. Joe Carbone to be of sufficient importance to warrant referral between
Legislative meetings, pursuant to Section 545-24 (C) of the Rules of the Monroe County Legislature.

Attachments

407 County Office Building - 39 West Main Street » Rochester, New York 14614
Phone: (585) 753-1950 - Fax: (585) 753-1932



Office of the County Executive

MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK

Cheryl Dinolfo
County Executive

OFFICIAL FiLE COPY
No.__ 194151

Not to be removed from the .
Office of the

Legislalure 0f
Monros County
Committee Assignment X

To The Honorable WA ANS -L

Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

June 24, 2019

o

Subject: Authorization to Commence Litigation Against the State of New York and Other Necessary
Parties to Challenge the Lawfulness of the “Driver’s License Access and Privacy Act”

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize the County Executive, or her designee, to
commence and prosecute litigation on behalf of the County of Monroe against the State of New York
and all other necessary parties to challenge the lawfulness of New York State’s “Driver’s License
Access and Privacy Act.”

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or her
designee, to commence litigation on behalf of the County of Monroe against the State of New York
and other necessary parties to challenge the lawfulness of New York State’s “Driver's License
Access and Privacy Act.”

Funding for the litigation is available in the Law Department Budget. No additional net
County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action
by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

eryl/Dinolfo
Monroe County
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